

From: Uday Yadav [REDACTED] >
Sent: May 26, 2026 12:15 PM
To: Penney, Nicole <Nicole.Penney@novascotia.ca>
Cc: Chris Lanteigne <Chris.Lanteigne@nspower.ca>; Forsey, Lisa <Lisa.Forsey@nspower.ca>; Wallace, Lisa <Lisa.Wallace@novascotia.ca>; Podolyako, Maryna <Maryna.Podolyako@novascotia.ca>; Carley Freeman <Carley.Freeman@nspower.ca>; Murray, Kathleen <Kathleen.Murray@nspower.ca>; Ross, Jennifer <Jennifer.Ross@nspower.ca>; Sofia Reiner <sofia.reiner@nspower.ca>; Williams, Blake <Blake.Williams@nspower.ca>
Subject: Re: M12756 Yadav DRO Appeal Response

** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE **

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Hi Nicole, Thank you for your detailed explanation of the next steps in the Board's review process.

I would like to respectfully reiterate the core issue in my appeal: My dispute is **not** about electricity consumption, but about a **billing error** that NS Power has already acknowledged in writing. As documented in NS Power's January 30, 2026 correspondence. I remain fully available to respond to any Information Requests (IRs).

Thank you for your continued assistance.

Kind regards,

Uday Yadav
[REDACTED]
